January 26t transcript corrections

I.E

prepared for Hill Sokalski Walsh Olson LLP ‘
February 7th, 2018 ECONOMICS

1 LEI testimony (p. 6766-6900)

1.1 Page 6775

“

Line 1 of page 6775 of the transcript reads “...individual farms may.”

This should read “...individual farms may vary.”

1.2 Page 6777

“

Lines 3-5 on page 6777 of the transcript reads “...we note that the timeline for that need has been
repeatedly deferred 2024 and 2017, 2030 and 2015 2035 in 2016.”

This should instead read “...we note that the timeline for that need has been repeatedly deferred to 2024
in 2017, to 2030 in 2015, and 2035 in 2016.”

1.3 Page 6858

Lines 16-21 on page 6858 of the transcript reads “MS. PATTI RAMAGE: Now if I was to revise you,
and I don't think you will this difficult to accept that it took roughly eight (8) years from the signing of
Agreements In Principle with Manitoba Hydro’s Cree Nation partners to negotiate the terms of the joint
Keeyask development agreement”

This should instead read “MS. PATTI RAMAGE: Now if I was to advise you, and I don’t think you
will this difficult to accept that it took roughly eight (8) years from the signing of Agreements In Principle
with Manitoba Hydro’s Cree Nation partners to negotiate the terms of the joint Keeyask development
agreement”

1.4 Page 6859

Lines 6-7 of page 6859 of the transcript reads “It has, I presume, its own government structure and
there’s no doubt that it would take time to negotiate...”

This should instead read “It has, I presume, its own governance structure and there’s no doubt that it
would take time to negotiate...”

1.5 DPage 6873
Line 25 of page 6873 of the transcript reads “LEI I believes that Manitoba...”

This should instead read “LEI believes that Manitoba...”
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1.6 Page 6882

Lines 4-7 of page 6882 of the transcript reads “...one (1) of the challenges of doing the OPG study was
that they were merged more unique with regards to both the nature of the requlatory framework and their
asset base.”

This should instead read “...one (1) of the challenges of doing the OPG study was that they were more
unique with regards to both the nature of the requlatory framework and their asset base.”
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